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From: "Aparna Mudiam" <aparna.mudiam@mca.gov.in>

To: "RD North" <rd.north@mca.gov.in>, "ROC DELHI" <roc.delhi@meca.gov.In>

Cc: "Benudhar Mishra" <Benudhar.Mishra@mca,gov.in>, "Chiradeep Balooni”
<chiradeep.balocni@mca.gov.in>, <mohd.shakeel@mca.gov.in>, "Nidish Singh"
<Nidish.Singh@mca.gov.in>, "Reshu Jain® <reshu.jain@mca.gov.in>

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 06:35PM

Subject: Content for Publication of Merger Advertisement on the MCA Website
e — — S — —— =y —— ———
Sir,

In the matter of scheme of amalgamation of Holistic Dentistry P. Ltd with Kaizen Builders Developers P, Ltd. In CP No.
883/2018, please find attached notice of hearing to be published on the Website of Ministry of Corporate affairs in
pursiance of Order of Hon'ble High Court of Dethi dated 23.09.2016.

This is Tor Infarmation and necessary actian.

Yours faithfully,

(owrar &)
o am gl EA M R A= B
Aparna Mudiam | 22 DEC ?ﬂlﬁ
Vi i JEEY]
: ; ; i ) s (o R e e
Assistant Registrar of Companies, s e Ll

NCT of Delhi & Harvand,

Ministry of Corparate Affairs

Attachments:
Holistic Dentistry P, Ltd..pdf Holistic Dentistry Order.pdf

hitps://mail.mea gov.in/mail/mca01812.nsf/(%24Inbox)/1C4B59C279ACE005392693E2... 121212016
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SN KAIZEN BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: C-41 (Ground Floor}, Friends Colony, New Delhi -110065

ElN: U70101DL1888PTCL24044; Email Id: vgortho@hotmail.com; Phone: 9891111819

December 2, 2016
Ta,

Begistrar of Companies
MCT of Delni and Haryana
4" Flaar, IFCI Tower
MNehru Placa

Mew Dethi-11001%

Sub: Company Petition Number B83 of 2016 connected with Company Application (M} Number
119 of 2016 in the matter of Scheme of Amalgamation between Hplistic Dentistry Private
Limited (Transferor Company of Delhl) with Kaizen Builders and Developers Private Limited
(Transferae Company of Delhi).

in respect of captioned matter and in terms of order passed by Hon'bie High Court of Delhi
on September 23, 2016 (copy attached), please find enclosed herewith advertisement
publishad in The Statesman (English Daily) and Veer Arjun (Hindl Daily) on November 10,
2016 for uploading on website of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully
For Kalzen Builders and developers Private Limited

‘Qa@  fie
Vishal Gupta

Director

DIiN: 02699637

Add: D-1100

New Friends Colony
Mew Delhi-110085
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% IN THE HIGH COURT OF DELHI AT NEW DELHI
+ CO.PET. 883/2016
IN THE MATTER OF HOLISTIC DENTISTRY PRIVATE LIMITED
..... Petitioner

Through:  Mr Ashish Middha, Advocate.
Mr Rajiv Bahl, Advocate for OL.
Ms Aparna Mudiam, Asstt. ROC for RD.

CORAM: '

HON'BLE MR. JUSTICE SIDDHARTH MRIDUL
ORDER

%% 23.09.2016

This is a second motion petition in connection with the scheme of
amalgamation in respect of which order on first motion was passed by this court
on 21.08.2016 in Co.Appl.(M) No,119/2016.

[ssue notice to the Official Liquidator, Registrar of Companies and the
Central Government through Regional Director (Northern Region), Ministry of
Corporate Affairs.

Mr Rajiv Behl, learned counsel, accepts notice on behalf of Official
Liguidator.

Ms Aparna Mudiam, Assistant ROC, accepts notice on behalf of the
Regional Director.

Learned counsel for the petitioner shall supply a copy of the petition to
RD and Official Liquidator within one week, Response/report to the petition be
filed within six weeks thereafter. Rejoinder, if any, be filed within two weeks
thereafter.

The petitioner shall publish the notice of the hearing in “The Statesman”
(English edition) and “Veer Arjun” (Hindi edition). Notice of hearing shall also

be unloaded on the website of the petitioner as also on the websites of the OL




and the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. For this purpose, the petitioner shall

supply a copy of the advertisement to be published to the RD/ROC and the OL,
List for hearing on 19.12.2016.

SIDDHARTH MRIDUL, J
SEPTEMBER 23, 2016

mk
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